From: REDACTED @gov.ab.ca>
Sent: February 17, 2021 2:56 PM

To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com>
Subject: RE: Complaint : $2020/12/0301

Sensitivity: Confidential

Thank you — it is on your file.

Best,

REDACTED

Classification: Protected A

From: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 1:59 PM

To: REDACTED @gov.ab.ca>; AHRC Registrar <AHRC.Registrar@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: Complaint : $2020/12/0301

Sensitivity: Confidential

CAUTION: This email has been sent from an external source. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with care.
Resend with protection removed.

Thanks,

David

David T. Dickson

C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com)
Consulting C.1.0.

Management/Legal Consultant
Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert.
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com

Microsoft

| oy Linked [ orone | "Forver

PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged
confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately
notify the sender and delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide business advice on legal topics.
If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms.

From: David Dickson

Sent: February 16, 2021 8:14 PM

To: REDACTED @gov.ab.ca>; 'ahrc.registrar@gov.ab.ca.' <ahrc.registrar@gov.ab.ca.>
Subject: RE: Complaint : S$2020/12/0301

Sensitivity: Confidential

As requested, please find the attached information.
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

From: REDACTED ov.ab.ca>
Sent: February 11, 2021 2:06 PM

To: David Dickson <david.dickson@dksdata.com>
Subject: Complaint : $2020/12/0301

Good Day,

| have attached correspondence from the Alberta Human Rights Commission in regards to the complaint David Dickson
v. Costco Wholesale Canada Ltd.

Best,

REDACTED

Administrative Assistant, Alberta Human Rights Commission
#200, 620 — 7t Avenue S.W. Calgary, AB., T2P 0Y8
REDACTED

Classification: Protected A





